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History of original corner establishment:
ry g t ms
Original survey by Currin and Noland under special contract R34E R35E
1887, 1/4 s1
Set a charred post 36x3x3 ins. 2 ft. in the ground for 1/4
sec, cor, marked 1/4 S on W. face, from which PLS 1099
A Fir, 12 ins. in diam. bears N 88°E 175 links dist. marked 1983
1/4 S BT.
A Pine, 20 ins. in diam. bears N 70°W 192 links dist.,
marked 1/4 S BT.

Subdivision of T1S R35E established closing corners for the sections East of this
Range Line

Description of corner evidence found:

The original NE bearing tree, a 24" Douglas Fir, alive and in good condition with
scribing "BT" visible on a previously opened blaze. And remains of the original NW
bearing tree, a rotted Ponderosa Pine stump (cut during past logging operation)
approx. 26" diameter, no scribing found.

No evidence remains of the original corner post.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At the original corner point located by reference to the original beariﬁg trees, we
set a 2"x30" galvanized iron pipe, 25" in the ground with brass cap, marked: TS
From which: R34E | R35E

e original bearing trees previously described: 1/4 51
A 24" Douglas Fir bears East 115.5 ft. PLS 1099
A 26" Ponderosa Pine stump bears N 68°W 127.3 ft, 1983

We mark new BT's as follows:
A 16" Ponderosa Pine scribed “S6 BT" on a double blaze bears N 20°E 25.3 ft.
An 8" Douglas Fir, scribed " 1/4 S1 BT" on a double blaze bears N 61°W 64.5 ft.
Attached brass washer marked "LS 1099" to lower blaze of new BT's.

Staff Compass (19 1/2° East Declination) Steel Tape

September 27, 1983 Witnesses: Gary Langlitz

Dick Humiston
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